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05/02/2020

From: Glenn Mcgill |

Sent: 05 February 2020 11:24
To: Hilary Saunders

Subject: FW: faceby

Hilary,

Please see attached drawings.

It is our opinion that we have addressed the points you have made at every stage of the process,
yet we haven’t managed to secure your agreement despite this.

Once again, we have provide another revised set for your consideration and hope to hear a
positive outcome from you soon this time.

Best wishes,

Glenn

Glenn McGill
Director

Direct line: 07966 066205


l.webster
Stamp


New windows in existing opening

indicated by purple hatch
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Granary Building: Elevation A - As Proposed
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NB:

ELEVATIONS A, B, D, F ARE EXISTING
EXTERNAL ELEVATIONS OF THE GRANARY AND
BARN BUILDINGS.

PIGGERY ELEVATIONS D, J, K AND L ARE
EXISTING EXTERNAL ELEVATIONS

ELEVATIONS C, E, G, H AND J ARE NEW
ELEVATIONS FORMED IN THE INTERNAL WALLS
OF EXISTING BARNS
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Granary Building : Elevation B - As Proposed
New unobtrusive low profile roof Section of barn walls and roof
lights to provide minimal removed to form small private
daylight to new upper floor facing exterior space
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C Granary Building : Elevation C - As Proposed
New windows in existing opening
indicated by purple hatch
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Existing external wall of barn
retained and made good

Granary Building : Elevation D - As Proposed

Piggery: Elevation D
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New link built in former Roof heights as existing
barn interior
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Granary Building : Elevation E
Section of barn walls and roof New unobtrusive low profile roof
removed to form small private lights and high level windows to
facing exterior space provide minimal daylight to
interior. This elevation faces
existing private garden
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Granary Building : Elevation F - As Proposed

Section of barn walls and roof New unobtrusive low profile roof
removed to form small private lights facing space which was
facing exterior space previously interior of barn
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Granary Building : Elevation H - As Proposed

existing building New link room built in new
courtyard space which was
inside existing barn
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Granary Building : Elevation G - As Proposed
New windows reproducing design New windows facing into space
style of existing front elevation previously within interior of
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Granary Building : Elevation J
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New entrance and window in
existing opening.
Reuse timber lintel if feasible

Piggery : Elevation J
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Piggery: Elevation D

Existing openings indicated by purple
hatch and dashed lines. Window openings
generally reused. Extend one opening
down to floor level for new doors

©COPYRIGHT ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. THIS DRAWING MUST NOT BE REPRODUCED
WITHOUT THE PERMISSION OF SPA ARCHITECTS

DO NOT SCALE, THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CHECKING DIMENSIONS
UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

PLANNING

| N —— r— ————————————

Piggery : Elevation K - As Proposed

Majority of existing openings
infilled with stonework to create
single aspect dwelling

Piggery: Elevation L - As Proposed
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Existing openings indicated by purple hatch and dashed lines.  Window openings generally reused. Extend one opening down to floor level for new doors
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